From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 2:48 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2531 and Campus.2535 Scheduled for tomorrow Sep. 10

KSIS Contact,

Reminder — Infinite Campus release Campus.2531 and Campus.2535 will go into production tomorrow night
(9/10). Details for the release were provided in the previous notification below.

Assigning tool rights will ensure KDE reports are available to those needing access. Report changes in this
release include:

NEW - The Moral Instruction Providers report is to monitor and meet annual reporting requirements defined
in KRS 158.200. The report includes Moral Instruction Providers that applied, the district approved or denied
status, and additional associated details required for reporting.

SUNSET — The MUNIS ESPB Upload report is being sunset. Please ensure user groups with tool rights to the
sunset MUNIS ESPB Upload report have been granted tool rights to its new replacement, EERP EPSB Upload.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

Book time to meet with me
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 11:05 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2531 and Campus.2535 Scheduled for Sep. 10

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2531 and Campus.2535 to start Wednesday, Sep. 10,

at 7:00 p.m., (Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process.
Please contact Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky .2531 release notes and Kentucky .2535 release notes for state specific items and Campus.2531 and
Campus.2535 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.
Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2531

Kentucky Specific
Item Description
Attendance An issue was fixed where using the Check In/Check Out functionality to take attendance was
not automatically adjusting students' Attendance records.

Core Product


https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/IC_CustomRpt_Moral_Instruction_Providers.pdf
https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/IC_CustomRpt_EERP_EPSB_Upload.pdf
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F4754f92ea90c45f68e6f8105f494c3a4%40education.ky.gov%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ce02927a92cf2470b5a9f08ddefd15a1b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638930404682827846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AbvO2wq4uHTALHs2PwQE5o5epCkGi505RRuor8%2BJyJY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2531-july-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966653896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l%2BPJrJalcjg0C2BRvNWwDFqaU3y7bh%2BKqVS9ONUnB3c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2535-august-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966676717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BcK8lnmJEt%2Fg4EBaYWKpBZeU0TU8o1HL00WCUdpR9CQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2531&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966691601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5N6jhmzhkD9dkiENNcX2NUJQmLl5MXlN0WPRYcKID4A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2535&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966706002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9qqO4nksYr4s1uW6ka1ES09mOxYbkS5GZl7ZDNEg0cg%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Campus Student/Parent

The Portal Display Options tool has been updated so that the Activity Registration options
apply to calendars in the future school year to accommodate future enrollments. Activity
Registration tool displays in Portal if the preference is enabled in any of the student's active,
future, or extended calendars.

Data Validation

Implemented the following enhancements and bug fixes for Data Validation Rules owned by
Campus:
e Fixed an issue where transcript rules were erroring.
e Fixed anissue where the Contacts Who Have Accessed the Portal rule was incorrectly
reporting relationships as Portal.
¢ Added the string used to compare records in the Contacts Who Have Similar Names
rule.
Condensed the People in More than 2 Households, People With the Same SSN, and People
Who Have Unusual Characters in Their Name rules to have one result per student instead of
one result per relationship with the student.

Health

The ICD-11 Conditions list was added as an option to the Default Health Condition System
Preference. When selected, only ICD-11 and custom conditions display in Campus tools.
However, KDE strongly recommends keeping this preference set to ICD-10to ensure
alignment with Medicaid billing requirements and KDE reporting standards. Please note:
Medicaid does not reimburse services coded with ICD-11, and using these codes in Campus
may result in denied claims.

Message Center

The Message Center has been updated to improve visual design and accessibility. The
Message Center in Instruction used by teachers has been renamed Classroom Messenger.

Messenger Added recipient counts modal that appears after pressing 'Send' in Messenger 2.0, showing
the number of unique recipients for each delivery mode and the total number of people
included in the recipient list. A recipient report CSV can be generated from this modal for
more detailed recipient information prior to sending.

Navigation Team information has been added back to the student/person title bar.

Surveys Migrated external surveys from the centralized service to the Student Information System,

implementing security improvements like CAPTCHA for external surveys, date restriction
checks for survey end dates, dynamic alert error messages, and improved survey functionality
and data management within SIS.

System Processes

The Task Scheduler has been updated to a modern look and feel, aligning with current
Campus design standards. The visual indicator showing if each task was active or stopped
(green or red) has been replaced with an Active/Stopped column, and tasks can now be
edited by clicking the Edit button for each task.

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2535

Kentucky Specific
Item Description
Ad hoc The logic for the kylEP.alternateAssessment field in Ad hoc was updated to report as 1 when
the student has Yes marked on the selected Alternate Assessment on their Individual
Education Plan.
Enrollment A new field, Virtual Program, was added to the Kentucky Enrollments tool.

KECS LEAD Issues Extract

The KECS LEAD Issues Extract was updated to comply with the following logic for reporting:
Enrollments must be active AND students must be rostered on the last day of the section to
be included in the report. This applies to issues 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, 16, and 17.

Reading Improvement
Plan

The KY Reading Improvement Plan blank and interactive Custom Forms were deprecated for
Kentucky State Edition users.

Special Ed Evaluation

Several typos were corrected on the Kentucky Special Ed Evaluation.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fportal-display-options&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966724703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ADjRtssW%2BQdMyyNo1OoaL8sEqTvLygKYtGhEg039NZY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fvalidation-rules&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966742235%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kxTrIogPeW0LX4e1YaOacTY%2BSPsd4xzhXRkGIDTHBQw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsystem-preferences1&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966758669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xKKqHOQVxjl3M305lExJnJFRyakrURl%2F30JSBrVgha4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsystem-preferences1&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966758669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xKKqHOQVxjl3M305lExJnJFRyakrURl%2F30JSBrVgha4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ftask-scheduler&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C1bfe241f34074fc9116708ddeafb3a77%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638925086966774904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sC%2BhdqvR5NjtxGw6CgLAZ6UWOjIzJzXe6bseRX2Tv%2BM%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Transportation 2.0

REMINDER: Do not enable this in production until KDE can fully analyze the impact on
funding and functionality. An issue was fixed so users can no longer save overlapping
Transportation 2.0 records. A new DIS object was added to allow Transportation 2.0 records
to sync to the State Edition.

Core Product

Item

Description

Assessment

The tool rights logic was updated for access to the Assessment Center. Changes include:
e READ
o View Step 1 only.
e READ/WRITE
o View Steps 1-5.
o Access 'Import' under Update Options on Steps 4-5.
e READ/WRITE/ADD/DELETE
o Full access to Steps 1-5, including 'Replace’ test under Update Options on
Steps 4-5.
Queries were updated in the State Edition to ensure consistent and timely return of data
when Test Score data syncs from the District Edition to the State Edition.

Campus Student/Parent

When Account Linking is enabled for a state, if an admin logs into a parent's account using
the 'Login as User' feature, they did not see the Manage Districts tool for data privacy reasons.
Logic has been updated so that admins can see the Manage Districts tool but not information
about any linked accounts. This change gives admins a better understanding of what parents
and students see.

Campus Instruction

The posting grades process in various Instruction tools has been updated to auto-post grades
for students whose Roster End Date is on or after the last day of the term. The workflow for
posting grades for students with End Dates has been improved by adding clarifying messages
to inform teachers which students will receive posted grades and why.

Campus Learning

The option to submit work on behalf of a student has been extended to include quizzes. For
example, a teacher could print out a quiz for a student who needs a paper copy and then
enter the student's answers on their behalf.

To submit a quiz for a student, use the View as student dropdown list at the top right of the
screen to select a student. Then click Start Quiz and enter the student's answers. The
teacher's name is associated with the work they submit for a student. Note: teachers cannot
submit a quiz for a student if the student has started the quiz online already.

A Feedback button has been added to various areas of quizzes. This button links to a forum
post where users can provide feedback about quizzes, including recent improvements.

The Curriculum Library has been updated to allow users to add single items, such as an
assignment or resource, to the Library. Previously, only entire folders of curriculum could be
added. If viewing the library with Resources rather than Folders selected in the Content
section, new Included Tasks filters allow users filter by items with quizzes, submissions,
discussions, or LTl linked content. Assignments with Engagement Check-Ins and those
received via a OneRoster integration cannot be shared to the library.

Classroom Integrations

New icons have been added to applications in the Digital Learning Applications Configuration
tool to indicate applications that are fully supported, at risk, and no longer supported. Alerts
can also be added by Campus to applications if additional information is needed.

Custom

Custom Tool Setup has been updated to no longer include New Look as a tool placement
option. The ‘Classic Look Menu Placement’ label has been replaced with ‘Placement
Location’, and users can no longer assign a tool to a Classic Campus location. Note: Users
must have proper tool rights for the Custom Tool Placement Editor to place a custom tool in
the Ul.




Item

Description

Message Center

A new State Announcements section has been added to the redesigned Message Center. For
state edition users, one card displays Statewide Announcements and the other displays
District Announcements based on the current District context selected. For district users, a
new State Announcements card displays notices from state edition.

Security

The Generate Password option on user accounts has been updated to adhere to the
Minimum Password Length value set in Account Security Preferences.

Lisa Keeter
KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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